From: "All India Council for Technical Education(no-reply)" <admin@aicte-india.org>

To: registrar@jiit.ac.in
Date: 19-05-2023 15:37
Subject: AICTE Outcome Based Education Book on Basic Mechanical Engineering Diploma 3rd Semester -Regarding

Dear Sir / Madam,
Greetings from AICTE New Delhi!

It is informed that a book titled Basic Mechanical Engineering authored by Dr. Dharmendra Singh, Assistant
Professor /Lecturer, Mechanical Engineering ,Bikaner Technical University, Bikaner, (ME) and co-authored by Dr.
Chandra Shekhar Rajoria, Assistant Professor, Govt. Engineering College, Bikaner is available for free access by
faculty, students etc. on AICTE e-KUMBH Portal

https://ekumbh.aicte-india.org/index.php

It is requested to kindly share the above information among faculty members & students of your
institutions pl.

PS: Kindly also share your suggestion or feedback regarding the books on e-KUMBH portal through the
feedback form

https://ekumbh.aicte-india.org/feedback.php

With Best Regards,

Dr. Sunil Luthra

Director

Training and Learning Bureau

All India Council for Technical Education,
Nelson Mandela Marg, Vasant Kunj,

New Delhi- 110070

Phone no. 011-29581210
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